

FOIA Marker

This is not a textual record. This FOIA Marker indicates that material has been removed during FOIA processing by George W. Bush Presidential Library staff.

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

NSPDs

Stack:	Row:	Sect.:	Shelf:	Pos.:	FRC ID:	Location or Hollinger ID:
V	22	13	6	2	38289	1000001192

Folder Title:

NSPD-58 [3]

Withdrawn/Redacted Material

The George W. Bush Library

DOCUMENT NO.	FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
019at	Email	[Email] - To: Rachel M. Belter - From: Catherine L. Kuchta-Helbling	2	07/11/2008	P1/b1; P5;
019au	Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;
019av	Memorandum	Memorandum for the President - To: POTUS - From: Steve Hadley	2	07/01/2008	P1/b1; P5;
019aw	Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;
020	Email	[Email] - To: Catherine L. Kuchta-Helbling - From: Rachel M. Belter	1	07/07/2008	P1/b1; P5;
020a	Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;
021a	Comments	[Comments]	2	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

COLLECTION TITLE:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawn/Redacted Material

The George W. Bush Library

DOCUMENT NO.	FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
021b	Memorandum	Memorandum for the President - To: POTUS - From: Steve Hadley	2	07/01/2008	P1/b1; P5;
021c	Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;
022b	Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;
022c	Draft	[Message] - To: Congress - From: POTUS	1	N.D.	P5;
022f	Email	FW: Staffing: Certification for Dual-Use Exports in China - To: Angelo A. Chang - From: Ryan D. Brady	1	07/21/2008	P5;
022g	Draft	[Message]	1	N.D.	P5;
022h	Draft	[Message]	1	N.D.	P5;

COLLECTION TITLE:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.

From: Byrd, Leslea T.
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 12:05 PM
To: Williams, Rachel E.; Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.
Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject: RE: Confidential Staffing

This counts for Gillespie.

Thanks!

From: Williams, Rachel E.
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 7:47 PM
To: Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Byrd, Leslea T.
Subject: Confidential Staffing

Sullivan clears w/ no comments.

Thank you,
Rachel

Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.

From: Jenkins, Laura M.
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 5:59 PM
To: Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.
Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject: Confidential Staffing Freedom Agenda: Jackson Clears

Thanks

7/13/2008

Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.

From: Montony, Adrienne L.

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 5:28 PM

To: Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.; Staff Secretary; Stefanik, Elise M.

Subject: Staffing 4458

Kaplan and Jordan clear – no comments. Thanks!

Adrienne Montony
Chief of Staff's Office
(202) 456-1475

7/13/2008

Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.

From: Plaisted, Margeaux D.
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 1:18 PM
To: Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Cindy
Subject: Confidential staffing

OLA clears

Margeaux Plaisted
Office of Legislative Affairs
The White House

7/13/2008

Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.

From: Crumpler, Jane K.
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 3:51 PM
To: Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.
Cc: Staff Secretary; DL-OMB-Staffings; Crumpler, Jane K.
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Staffing

OMB clears the confidential staffing with no comments. Thank you.

Jane K. Crumpler
Office of Management and Budget
National Security Programs
202-395-4657

Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.

From: Williams, Rachel E.
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 7:47 PM
To: Kuchta-Helbling, Catherine L.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Byrd, Leslea T.
Subject: Confidential Staffing

Sullivan clears w/ no comments.

Thank you,
Rachel

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Email	[Email] - To: Rachel M. Belter - From: Catherine L. Kuchta-Helbling	2	07/11/2008	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:**FOIA IDs and Segments:**

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES**Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]**

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Memorandum	Memorandum for the President - To: POTUS - From: Steve Hadley	2	07/01/2008	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

SS/ RM NO.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

Date: 7/3 ACTION / CONCURRENCE / COMMENT DUE BY: 7/7 2PM

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL NSPD ON INSTITUTIONALIZING THE FREEDOM AGENDA

	ACTION	FYI		ACTION	FYI
VICE PRESIDENT	☒	☐	MEYER	☒	☐
BOLTEN	☐	☒	NUSSLE	☒	☐
CONNAUGHTON	☐	☐	PERINO	☐	☒
FIELDING	☒	☐	SULLIVAN	☒	☐
GILLESPIE	☒	☐	THIESSEN	☐	☐
GREGOR	☐	☐	YANES	☒	☐
HADLEY →	☐	☒	ZINSMEISTER	☐	☐
HAGIN	☐	☐	WAINSTEIN	☒	☐
HENNESSEY	☐	☐	CLERK	☐	☐
JACKSON	☒	☐	_____	☐	☐
KAPLAN	☒	☐	_____	☐	☐
LAZEAR	☐	☐	_____	☐	☐
MARBURGER	☐	☐	_____	☐	☐
MCBRIDE	☐	☐	_____	☐	☐

REMARKS:

PLEASE HAND-DELIVER COMMENTS DIRECTLY TO CATHERINE KUCHTA-HELBLING (EEOB 351), BY 7/7, AT 2:00PM, WITH A COPY TO THE STAFF SECRETARY. THANK YOU.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

RESPONSE:

DECLASSIFIED
White House Guidelines
E.O. 13526, SEC 3.4(B), Sept. 11, 2006
By NH NARA, Date 10/22/2014

Assistant to the President
and Staff Secretary
Ext. 62702
FAX Ext. 62215

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Email	[Email] - To: Catherine L. Kuchta-Helbling - From: Rachel M. Belter	1	07/07/2008	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

~~Confidential~~

21



OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON

July 8, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR CATHERINE KUCHTA-HELBLING
DIRECTOR FOR DEMOCRACY AND HUMAN RIGHTS,
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

FROM: DERRICK MORGAN *DM*
STAFF SECRETARY TO THE VICE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: WHITE HOUSE STAFFING - CONFIDENTIAL -
NSPD ON INSTITUTIONALIZING THE
FREEDOM AGENDA

The Office of the Vice President has reviewed the above-referenced draft and we have attached comments and line-edits for your consideration.

cc: Staff Secretary

~~Confidential~~

DECLASSIFIED
White House Guidelines
E.O. 13526, SEC 3.4(B), Sept. 11, 2006
By NH NARA, Date 10/23/2014

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Comments	[Comments]	2	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Memorandum	Memorandum for the President - To: POTUS - From: Steve Hadley	2	07/01/2008	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:**FOIA IDs and Segments:**

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
NSC/RMO PROFILE

RECORD ID: 0804458
RECEIVED: 19 Jun 08
DOC DATE: 17 Jul 2008
SOURCE REF:

TO: AGENCIES (MISC)

FROM: JOHN PRAY (NSC)

KEYWORDS: DEMOCRACY NSPD

PERSONS:

SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION OF NSPD 58

ACTION: ORIGINAL EDITS RETURNED TO NSC/RMO
STAFF OFFICER: CATHERINE KUCHTA-HELI
LOGREF:

DUE DATE: 23 Jun 08 STATUS: C
FILES: IFG

DOCUMENT DISTRIBUTION

FOR ACTION

FOR CONCURRENCE

FOR INFO

NSC CHRON
SCUDDER
KUCHTA-HELBLING

COMMENTS:

DECLASSIFIED
White House Guidelines
E.O. 13526, SEC 3.4(B), Sept. 11, 2006
By NH NARA, Date 10/23/2014

DISPATCHED BY: _____ DATE: _____ BY HAND W/ATTACH

OPENED BY: WHITEHOUSE\rowleyj CLOSED BY: WHITEHOUSE\DarnesV DOC 4 of 4

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ACTION DATA SUMMARY REPORT

<u>DOC</u>	<u>ACTION OFFICER</u>	<u>CAO</u>	<u>ASSIGNED</u>	<u>ACTION REQUIRED</u>
1	HADLEY	X	062008 20	FOR SIGNATURE
2	PRESIDENT	X	070108 21	FOR SIGNATURE
3		X	071708 13	PRES SGD NSPD-58
4		X	071708 11	PRAY SGD MEMO TO AGENCIE
4		X	102808 15	ORIGINAL EDITS RETURNED T NSC/RMO

DISPATCH DATA SUMMARY REPORT

<u>DOC</u>	<u>DATE</u>	<u>DISPATCH OFFICER</u>	<u>DISPATCH ACTION</u>
3	071708	CHENEY, R	Action
3	071708	HADLEY, S	Action
3	071708	WALTERS, J	Action
3	071708	RICE, C	Action
3	071708	GUTIERREZ, C	Action
3	071708	HENNESSEY, K	Action
3	071708	CHERTOFF, M	Action
3	071708	BODMAN, S	Action
3	071708	BOLTEN, J	Action
3	071708	SCHWAB, S	Action
3	071708	HAYDEN, M	Action
3	071708	PAULSON, H	Action
3	071708	GATES, R	Action
3	071708	FIELDING, F	Action
3	071708	KAPLAN, J	Action
3	071708	NUSSLE, J	Action
3	071708	MUKASEY, M	Action
3	071708	WAINSTEIN, K	Action
3	071708	FORE, H	Action
3	071708	MUELLER, R	Action
3	071708	PAULISON, R	Action
3	071708	FRIEDMAN, S	Action
3	071708	MULLEN, M	Action
3	071708	LEONHART, M	Action
4	071708	RECIPIENTS OF NSPD 58	Action

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[NSPD]	7	N.D.	P1/b1; P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:**FOIA IDs and Segments:**

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES**Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]**

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[Message] - To: Congress - From: POTUS	1	N.D.	P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Thomas III, Edwin R.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Chang, Angelo A.; DeVuono, Amanda; Drummond, Michael
Cc: Saunders, G. Timothy
Subject: Edits to Dual Exports Package
Attachments: 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-ltrs.doc

Attached are our edits.

7/18/2008

TO THE CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES:

In accordance with the provisions of section 1512 of the Strom Thurmond National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 1999 (Public Law 105-261), I hereby certify that the export of 22 accelerometers for incorporation into railway geometry measurement systems and one 20-inch fluid energy mill for production of nutritional supplements will not be detrimental to the United States space launch industry, and that the material and equipment, including any indirect technical benefit that could be derived from such exports, will not measurably improve the missile or space launch capabilities of the People's Republic of China.

Deleted: The Honorable Nancy Pelosi
Speaker of the House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Madame Speaker:

Deleted: S

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: twenty-two (

Deleted:)

Deleted:

Deleted: (1)

Deleted: Sincerely,

THE WHITE HOUSE

Deleted: George W. Bush

Deleted: [Faint, illegible text block]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Email	FW: Staffing: Certification for Dual-Use Exports in China - To: Angelo A. Chang - From: Ryan D. Brady	1	07/21/2008	P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[Message]	1	N.D.	P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Withdrawal Marker

The George W. Bush Library

FORM	SUBJECT/TITLE	PAGES	DATE	RESTRICTION(S)
Draft	[Message]	1	N.D.	P5;

**This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.**

COLLECTION:

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

SERIES:

NSPDs

FOLDER TITLE:

NSPD-58 [3]

FRC ID:

38289

OA Num.:

4051

NARA Num.:

FOIA IDs and Segments:

2014-0390-F

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

- A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national security information.
- B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Ford, Frederick H.
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:49 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject: RE: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

no comments

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Byrd, Leslea T.
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 5:02 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Williams, Rachel E.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Gordon Johndroe clears for Gillespie and Sullivan.

Thanks!

From: Johndroe, Gordon D.
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 5:01 PM
To: Williams, Rachel E.
Cc: Byrd, Leslea T.
Subject: RE: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

clear

From: Williams, Rachel E.
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:09 PM
To: Johndroe, Gordon D.
Cc: Byrd, Leslea T.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Hi Gordon,

Do you mind clearing for Ed and Sully?

Thank you,
Rachel

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Plaisted, Margeaux D.
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 5:46 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China
Attachments: 3946__00001.pdf; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-pres memo.doc; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-ltrs.doc

OLA clears

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Isakson, Curtis M.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 10:53 AM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Jenkins, Laura M.
Subject: RE: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Jackson can clear. Thanks

From: Chang, Angelo A.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 10:52 AM
To: Harnisch, Christopher K.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Brady, Ryan D.; Rawson, Kimberly D.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Epperson, Dawn; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Bussow, Mark
Cc: Staff Secretary; DeVuono, Amanda; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Colleagues,

would appreciate you comments/clearance on the attached Certification for Dual-use Exports to China.

Thanks,

Angelo Chang
 Director
 Counterproliferation Strategy
 National Security Council
 202.456.9181 (O)
 202.631.6806 (M)
 202.456.9180 (F)

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Rawson, Kimberly D.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 11:29 AM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: DL-HSC-EXECSEC
Subject: RE: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

HSC clears without comment.

Thank you!

Kimberly Rawson
Homeland Security Council
The White House
202.456.5787

From: Chang, Angelo A.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 10:52 AM
To: Harnisch, Christopher K.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Brady, Ryan D.; Rawson, Kimberly D.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Epperson, Dawn; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Bussow, Mark
Cc: Staff Secretary; DeVuono, Amanda; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Colleagues,

would appreciate you comments/clearance on the attached Certification for Dual-use Exports to China.

Thanks,

Angelo Chang
Director
Counterproliferation Strategy
National Security Council
202.456.9181 (O)
202.631.6806 (M)
202.456.9180 (F)

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Powers, William M.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 12:04 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Scranton, Pierce E.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China
Attachments: 3946__00001.pdf; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-pres memo.doc; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-ltrs.doc

CEA clears with no comments.

Best,
Bill Powers

William M. Powers, Senior International Economist
Council of Economic Advisers
(tel) 202-395-5086 (fax) 202-395-6853

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Wentworth, Sally A.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 12:50 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Sokul, Stanley S.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China
Attachments: 3946__00001.pdf; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-pres memo.doc; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-ltrs.doc

OSTP has no comments.

From: Chang, Angelo A.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 10:52 AM
To: Harnisch, Christopher K.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Brady, Ryan D.; Rawson, Kimberly D.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Epperson, Dawn; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Bussow, Mark
Cc: Staff Secretary; DeVuono, Amanda; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Colleagues,

would appreciate you comments/clearance on the attached Certification for Dual-use Exports to China.

Thanks,

Angelo Chang
Director
Counterproliferation Strategy
National Security Council
202.456.9181 (O)
202.631.6806 (M)
202.456.9180 (F)

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Brady, Ryan D.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 4:09 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

No legal objections.

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Montony, Adrienne L.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 4:58 PM
To: Chang, Angelo A.; Staff Secretary; Stefanik, Elise M.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China
Attachments: 3946__00001.pdf; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-pres memo.doc; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-ltrs.doc

Kaplan and Jordan clear – no comments. Thanks!

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/18/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Crumpler, Jane K.
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 9:41 AM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary; DL-OMB-Staffings; Crumpler, Jane K.
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Angelo,
OMB clears with no comments. Thank you!
-Jane

From: Bussow, Mark
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:11 PM
To: Bowab, Joseph W.
Cc: Crumpler, Jane K.; DL-OMB-Staffings; DL-OMB-WHS
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Lead: **Bowab** – Please send consolidated OMB comments to Angelo Chang by 10am on Monday 7/21, with a copy to the Staff Secretary and DL-OMB-Staffings.

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/21/2008

Chang, Angelo A.

From: Weinberger, Jonathan R.
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 8:40 AM
To: Chang, Angelo A.
Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject: FW: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China
Attachments: 3946__00001.pdf; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-pres memo.doc; 3946-Presidential Certificaiton-China Export(accelerometers and mill)-ltrs.doc

USTR has no comments. Thanks, Jonathan

From: DeVuono, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:04 PM
To: VP Staff Sec; Aylward, Patrick S.; Wilmoth, Benton M.; Joo, Mae; Stefanik, Elise M.; Montony, Adrienne L.; Jordan, Myriah L.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Brady, Ryan D.; Isakson, Curtis M.; Jenkins, Laura M.; Plaisted, Margeaux D.; Nugent, Caroline F.; Herzog, John T.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Byrd, Leslea T.; Williams, Rachel E.; Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.; Weinberger, Jonathan R.; Marshall, Kristin E.; Ford, Frederick H.; Mielke, Dawn M.; Sokul, Stanley S.; DL-OMB-Staffings; Daigle, Sandra F.; Scranton, Pierce E.; Williams, Alice H.
Cc: Staff Secretary; Chang, Angelo A.
Subject: STAFFING: Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China

Attached is the Certification for Dual-Use Exports to China.

Please forward comments/clearance to Angelo Chang, copying, Staff Secretary, by **10am Monday**.

Thank you.

7/21/2008